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Dear Jim,  He Philip Hobile interview with “ob Smith 6/1/15

fhore ie an inscmoe wan who periodically sends me clippings, generally also frea
the Barbage press, ecictimes from the locul papers he gecs (muchigan). Yesterdey's
bateh includes & 1973 bigepuff interview with Bob. The paper is unidentified because
of the way ilis guy clips. ke marks ¢lipdngs up insanely and heavily. In this case
he did nov use red so I did, if you ever want to read this one,.

I'We never had any interest in Bob per se and had no file on hin, How-ver,
thopo in such stupldity and insanity in this one that 1% has to raise queations
gbout Nobile (from whim X'v> never heard) and Smithe (I know of no deceat writing
“obile has aver done. Yhia was for Mwtses Universal Press Syndicate.)

Zven altor it aluont cumssd ow 4o leog tho thuab I was not propered far tha
ineredible lack of fact and wnderstanddng Bob vefl:otss Yr the opinions it iy not as
vagy to dismiss as from his paychosts. )

He coren accross as the abmoluts dofender of all the axecutive agencies and as
virtually withont eriticism of the Commisaion, t00. Where he does criticizs the
Comrdsaion, an arzunent gsn he mede that the eriticiem is unjust, even unfactual,

Une tidag du particular I would sall to your attention., “e again says that
the CTIA handled my spectro suite lis corwents never mention by uame or that of
enyono olsse It i3 the CTIA's suit, explicdtiys"The conmlittes has & oase pending in
the Court of 4ppeain under the Fresdon of Information Aot to obtain access 1o the
FDI's analyses of the bullotg..."

This merely duplicates earlier snd suthentiocated reports. Offhand I recall Sud
and Sprogus % Pam and both of then and Fleomonde, I thivk makios the samse allegation,
on the old ¥rod Cale Show on WCAe (Policoff has the ordzinal tupe, I a dub,)

I regard this as pretty serious misconduct on Dud’n part. Fartlonlarly booause
of the specificdty with which I %old and wrote him I vould mnda:r no ecircumstances
have anythdng to do with aayune in o the CTIA when T lowrs no ror: than those he vas
asidng to serve on Lis board.

It ic not serely that I want you to know this, it is that 1 think if aud whon
the time comes when thero ia a real problom with Bud, 1t may be a mesns of trying
to gzet him to behave on the parsenal and professional lavel, porhaps of gotbliug

in a posivdon whers ho wight bo wilitag to try to nwge some inilu.nce toward
thess ondse Of course this also relates to the totul Talsity of fud's recent lebter
a copy ol wnich I gave you yasteriay, as 1% doss to my weasponso when 1 was unaware
of thin interviow,

I really believe this wes anporfessional condust on Hud's rars,

It cught sot swrpriss you thad to Bob all oth.rs brst dn CTI4, that ia)
are "kooks,"

Hou it dis that Nobile mensges o do only terrible writing thal servas bo pise
direet ond eonfune strikes me ss a legltimate nuestion,

Yast,



